TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING

COMMISSION

Meeting No. 2623
April 4, 2012, 1:30 PM
175 East 2™ Street, 2™ Level, One Technology Center
Tulsa City Council Chamber

CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON:
Call to Order:

REPORTS:

Chairman's Report:
Worksession Report:
Director's Report:

1.
2

Minutes of March 7, 2012, Meeting No. 2621
Minutes of March 21, 2012, Meeting No. 2622

CONSENT AGENDA:

All matters under '""Consent" are considered by the Planning Commission to be routine
and will be enacted by one motion. Any Planning Commission member may, however,
remove an item by request.

3.

LC-392 (Lot-Combo) (CD-9), Location: North of West 5" Street South and West of
South 33" West Avenue (Related to LS-20498)

LS-20498 (Lot-Split) (CD-9), Location: North of West 5™ Street South and West of
South 33™ West Avenue (Related to LC-392)

LS-20500 (Lot-Split) (CD-1), Location: North of East Pine Street South and West of
North Mingo Road

Amendment of Deed of Dedication — Olympia Medical Park, Olympia Medical Park II,
Location: Northeast corner of Highway 75 and West 71% Street South (8202) (CD 2)

Vacation of Plat — Arrowhead Ridge, Location: Northeast corner of East 91% Street
South and South Highway 169 (8418) (CD 7)

\.

\



CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA:

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

FORM-BASED CODE REGULATING PLAN PUBLIC HEARING:
Public Hearing to consider adopting a Form-Based Code Regulating Plan for the
Pearl District within the City of Tulsa, Oklahoma.
PUBLIC HEARINGS:
LS-20499 (Lot-Split) (County), Location: West of North Garnett Road and South of East
126" Street North (Withdrawn)

Plaza 41 Neighborhood Center — Preliminary Plat, Location: Northwest corner of West
41 Street and South 57" West Avenue (CD 2)

41% Street Retail — Minor Subdivision Plat, South of 41% Street, West of South Sheridan
Road (CD 5)

PUD-397-B-1 — Andrew A. Shank/61 MM, LTD, Location: Southwest corner of East
61° Street and South 91* East Avenue, Requesting a Minor Amendment, to allow an

electronic message center in a PUD designated for office use, (CD-7) (Continued from
12/21/2011, 1/18/2012, 02/01/2012 and 2/15/12)

Z-7203 — Tulsa Airport Improvement Trust, Location: East and south of southeast

corner of North Mingo Road and East 46" Street North, Requesting rezoning from
AG/RMH TO IM, (CD-3)

Z-7196 — Tulsa Airport Improvement Trust, Location: Northwest corner Highway
169 and 36" Street North, Requesting rezoning from AG TO IM, (CD-3)

Z-7197 — Tulsa Airport Improvement Trust, L.ocation: Southeast corner North Mingo
Road and 46" Street North, Requesting rezoning from RS-3 TO IM, (CD-3)

CZ-412 — Jason Page, Location: Southwest corner of Southwest Boulevard and South
63" West Avenue, Requesting rezoning from RS/CG TO CG, (County)

7-7199 — Sisemore, Weisz & Associates, Location: East of northeast corner of North
Mingo Road and East Pine Street North, Requesting rezoning from CS TO IL, (CD-6)

Z-7201 — Crafton Tull/Jason Mohler, Location: Southwest corner of East 41% Street
and 1-44, Requesting rezoning from RS-2/CS TO CS, (CD-5)

Z-7190 — Sajid S. Salimi, Location: South of southwest corner of South 33" West

Avenue and West Skelly Drive, Requesting rezoning from RS-3 to CS, (CD-2)
(Continued from 1/4/12) (Related to Z-7200 and PUD-791)

\.

L



20. Z-7200 — Sisemore, Weisz & Associates, Location: Southwest corner of West Skelly
Drive and South 33™ West Avenue, Requesting rezoning from PK TO CS, (CD-2)
(Related to Z-7190 and PUD-791)

21. PUD-791 — Sisemore, Weisz & Associates, [.ocation: Southwest corner of West Skelly
Drive and South 33" West Avenue, Requesting PUD, to permit 4,000 square feet of
retail/office space to be added south of existing convenience store, (CD-2) (Related to Z-
7190 and Z-7200)

22. Z-7202 — Tanner Consulting/KJRH Channel 2, Location: East of northeast corner
South Peoria Avenue and East 37" Place, Requesting rezoning from RS-3 TO PK, (CD-
9) (Related to PUD-789-A)

23. PUD-789-A — Tanner Consulting/KJRH Channel 2, Location: East of South Peoria

Avenue, between East 37" Street and East 37" Place, Requesting a Major Amendment ,
RS-3/PK/PUD-789 TO PK/PUD-789-A, to allow a parking lot expansion, (CD-9)
(Related to Z-7202)

OTHER BUSINESS
Commissioners' Comments
ADJOURN
CD = Council District

NOTE: If you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities
Act, please notify INCOG (918) 584-7526. Exhibits, Petitions, Pictures, etc., presented to
the Planning Commission may be received and deposited in case files to be maintained at
Land Development Services, INCOG. Ringing/sound on all cell phones and pagers must be
turned off during the Planning Commission.

Visit our website at www.tmapc.org

TMAPC Mission Statement: The Mission of the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning
Commission (TMAPC) is to provide unbiased advice to the City Council and the County
Commissioners on development and zoning matters, to provide a public forum that fosters public
participation and transparency in land development and planning, to adopt and maintain a
comprehensive plan for the metropolitan area, and to provide other planning, zoning and land
division services that promote the harmonious development of the Tulsa Metropolitan Area and
enhance and preserve the quality of life for the region’s current and future residents.

1.3



.4



ROY D. JOHNSEN, P.L.L.C.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
Williams Center Tower One, Suite 1010
1West Third Street
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103
(918) 585-5641 - fax (918) 585-2758

ROY D. JOHNSEN
JANINE H. VANVALKENBURGH

March 19, 2012

Diane Fernandez Hand Delivered
Senior Planner/Subdivision Administrator

INCOG

2 West 2™ Street, Suite 800

Tulsa, OK 74103

Re:  Amendment of the Deed of Dedication - Olympia Medical Park
Amendment of the Deed of Dedication - Olympia Medical Park Il

Dear Diane:

Enclosed are the Amendment of the Deed of Dedication for Olympia Medical Park and the
Amendment of the Deed of Dedication for Olympia Medical Park II, executed by the requisite
ownership and submitted for approval of the Planning Commission.

As you are aware, there have been a number of amendments to the Olympia Medical Park
PUD (No. 648) and Corridor District Site Plan (No. Z-6001-SP-1) subsequent to the recording of
the two plats. The enclosed documents are drafted to establish the amendments of record. The Deed
of Dedication accompanying the Plat of Olympia Medical Park, at Subsection 5.5, and the Deed of
Dedication accompanying the Plat of Olympia Medical Park II, at Section V. , Paragraph C, provide
for approval of amendments thereto by the Planning Commission.

Could you please place the enclosed Amendments on the next available Planning
Commission agenda for the Commission’s consideration? Thank you so much.

Very truly yours,
»_‘.'.'-7}&:‘,(,(_,(,{1
Janine H. VanValkenburgh

JHV:Im
enc

G 1



day of

AMENDMENT OF THE DEED OF DEDICATION
OF
OLYMPIA MEDICAIL PARK

This Amendment of the Deed of Dedication of Olympia Medical Park is dated this 28

F ebrusry ,201 2.
RECITALS

The Plat and accompanying Deed of Dedication for Olympia Medical Park, an Addition to
the City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma, according to the recorded plat (No. 5567) thereof
(“Olympia Medical Park™) was filed in the records of the Clerk of Tulsa County, Oklahoma
on October 2, 2001.

Olympia Medical Park is located within a Corridor District as established by Sections 800.-
805 of Title 42, Tulsa Revised Ordinances (the “Tulsa Zoning Code”), and was submitted
as a part of a planned unit development as provided within Sections 1100-1107 of the Tulsa
Zoning Code (designated as “PUD 648") and was submitted as a part of Corridor District
Site Plan Z-6001-SP-1.

PUD 648 and Corridor District Site Plan Z-6001-SP-1 were affirmatively recommended by
the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission on April 18, 2001 and approved by the
Council of the City of Tulsa on May 17, 2001, the implementing Ordinance No. 20134 being
adopted on May 24, 2001, and published on June 6, 2001.

The Plat and accompanying Deed of Dedication of Olympia Medical Park (the “Deed of
Dedication”) were prepared in accordance with, and incorporated, the provisions of PUD
648 and Corridor District Site Plan Z-6001-SP-1.

Subsequent to the recording of the Plat and Deed of Dedication of Olympia Medical Park,
several major and minor amendments to PUD 648 and Corridor District Site Plan Z-6001-
SP-1 were approved by the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission (in the case of
minor amendments) and by the Council of the City of Tulsa (in the case of major
amendments), and the undersigned desire to amend the Deed of Dedication to incorporate
the provisions of the approved major and minor amendments.

The Deed of Dedication, at Section 3. Emergency Access Easement, refers to an emergency
access easement depicted on the Plat of Olympia Medical Park, the terms of which were to
be established by a subsequent document. The undersigned desire to amend the Deed of
Dedication to include the identification of the document establishing the terms of the
Emergency Access Easement and to clarify the terms of the easement.

L. 2



G. Subsection 5.5 of the Deed of Dedication entitled “Amendment” provides that the covenants
contained in the Deed of Dedication may be amended or terminated at any time by a written
instrument signed and acknowledged by the owners of the lot or parcel to which the
amendment is to be applicable and by the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission
and that the provisions of any amendment shall be effective upon recording.

H. The undersigned comprise the owners of all of the land within Olympia Medical Park, less
and except the south 36.56 feet of the east 78 feet of Reserve D, Olympia Medical Park, and
are all the owners of land to which this amendment is to be applicable.

THEREFORE, in consideration of the above and for other good and valuable consideration,
the undersigned amend the Deed of Dedication accompanying the Plat of Olympia Medical Park as
follows:

Section 2. Planned Unit Development and Corridor Site Plan Restrictions is terminated and
the following is substituted therefor:

Section 2. Planned Unit Development and Corridor Site Plan Restrictions

Whereas, Olympia Medical Park is located within a Corridor District as established by Sections 800-
805 of Title 42, Tulsa Revised Ordinances (hereinafter the “Tulsa Zoning Code”), and was submitted
as a part of a planned unit development (designated as Planned Unit Development 648 and
hereinafter referred to as “PUD 648” or as the “Planned Unit Development”), as provided within
Sections 1100-1107 of the Tulsa Zoning Code and was submitted as a part of a Corridor District Site
Plan (designated as Z-6001-SP-1), and

Whereas, PUD 648 and Corridor District Site Plan Z-6001-SP-1 were affirmatively recommended
by the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission on April 18, 2001 and approved by the
Council of the City of Tulsa on May 17, 2001, the implementing Ordinance No. 20134 being
adopted on May 24, 2001, and published on June 6, 2001, and

Whereas, a minor amendment to PUD 648 (designated as PUD 648-1) increasing permitted wall
signage for the building within Lot 3, Block 2 (Development Area A) was approved by the Tulsa
Metropolitan Area Planning Commission on December 4, 2002.

Whereas, a minor amendment to PUD 648 (designated as PUD 648-4) increasing permitted floor
area within Lot 3, Block 2 (Development Area A) was approved by the Tulsa Metropolitan Arca
Planning Commission on April 18, 2007.

Whereas, a major amendment to PUD 648 (designated as PUD 648-A) and to Corridor District Site
Plan Z-6001-SP-1 (designated as Corridor District Site Plan Z-6001-SP-2), modifying permitted
floor area and height limitations and establishing an allocation of permitted floor area, was

D

L.3



affirmatively recommended by the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission on May 23, 2007
and approved by the Council of the City of Tulsa on June 7,2007, the implementing Ordinance No.
21563 being adopted on June 14, 2007, and published on June 28, 2007.

Whereas, a minor amendment to PUD 648-A (designated as PUD 648-A-1) modifying permitted
floor area in Lot 3, Block 2 (Development Area A) was approved by the Tulsa Metropolitan Arca
Planning Commission on May 7, 2008.

Whereas, a major amendment to PUD 648 (designated as PUD 648-B) and to Corridor District Site
Plan Z-6001-SP-1 (designated as Corridor District Site Plan Z-6001-SP-3) providing for commercial
uses within two tracts previously reserved for stormwater detention and establishing an allocation
of permitted floor area, was affirmatively recommended by the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning
Commission on August 5, 2009 and approved by the Council of the City of Tulsa on August 27,
2009, the implementing Ordinance No. 22118 being adopted on September 3, 2009, and published
on September 17, 2009, and Ordinance No. 22229, correcting an error in Ordinance No. 22118,
being adopted on April 15, 2010 and published on April 28, 2010.

Whereas, a major amendment to PUD 648 (designated as PUD 648-C) abandoning the PUD as to
the south 36.56 feet of the east 78 feet of Reserve D, Olympia Medical Park, and the east 78 fect of
Lot 1, Block 2, Olympia Medical Park TI, an Addition to the City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma,
according to the recorded Plat (No. 6070) thereof, was affirmatively recommended by the Tulsa
Metropolitan Area Planning Commission on August 3, 2011, and approved by the Council of the
City of Tulsa on August 25, 2011, the implementing Ordinance No. 22513 being adopted on
September 1, 2011, and published on September 21, 2011.

Whereas, a minor amendment to PUD 648-B (designated as PUD 648-B-1) to reflect the change in
land area for Lot 1, Block 2, Olympia Medical Park II and for Reserve D, Olympia Medical Park
resulting from the abandonment of the PUD as to the east 78 feet of Lot 1, Block 2 and the south
36.56 feet of the east 78 feet of Reserve D, was approved by the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning
Commission on November 2, 2011, and

Whereas, the Planned Unit Development provisions of the Tulsa Zoning Code require the
establishment of covenants of record inuring to and enforceable by the City of Tulsa, Oklahoma
sufficient to assure the implementation and continued compliance with the approved Planned Unit
Development, and

Whereas, the undersigned desire to establish restrictions for the purpose of providing for an orderly
development and to insure adequate restrictions for the mutual benefit of the undersigned, their
respective successors and assigns, and the City of Tulsa, Oklahoma.

Therefore, the undersigned hereby impose the following restrictions and covenants which shall be

covenants running with the land and shall be binding upon the undersigned, their respective
successors and assigns, and shall be enforceable as hereinafter set forth.

53



Use of Land

The development of Olympia Medical Park shall be subject to the Planned Unit Development
provisions and the Corridor District provisions of the Tulsa Zoning Code as such provisions
existed on September 21, 2011.

Development Standards — Lot 3. Block 2 (Development Area A)

1.

Permitted Uses

The use of Lot 3, Block 2 shall be limited te the uses included within Use Unit 11.
Offices, Studios and Support Services as set forth in Section 1211 of the Tulsa
Zoning Code; Hospitals, as provided within Use Unit 5. Community Services and
Similar Uses as set forth in Section 1205 of the Tulsa Zoning Code; and uses
customary and accessory thereto.

Maximum Building Floor Area

The aggregate floor area of buildings shall not exceed 133,733 sq.ft.

Maximum Permitted Land Coverage By Buildings

The area of the Lot that is covered by a building or buildings, except structural
parking, shall not exceed 30% of the land area of the Lot.

Maximum Building Height

Buildings shall be limited to 26 feet in height.

Minimum Building and Parking Setbacks

a. The minimum building setback from the centerline of South Olympia Avenue
shall be 65 feet.

b. The minimum building setback from the east boundary of Lot 3, Block 2
shall be 77.5 feet.

G The minimum building setback from all other boundaries of Lot 3, Block 2
shall be 10 feet.

d. The minimum parking setback from the east boundary of Lot 3, Block 2 shall
be 75 feet.



6. Minimum Iandscaped Area and Screening
A minimum of 15% of the net lot area shall be landscaped, and screening along the
east boundary of Lot 3, Block 2 shall be determined by the Tulsa Metropolitan Area
Planning Commission at the time of Detail Site Plan Review.

C. Development Standards - Reserve A (Development Area A)

1. Permitted Uses
The use of Reserve A shall be limited to the uses included within Use Unit 11.
Offices, Studios and Support Services as set forth in Section 1211 of the Tulsa
Zoning Code, including financial institutions with drive-through facilities; Hospitals,
as provided within Use Unit 5. Community Services and Similar Uses as set forth in
Section 1205 of the Tulsa Zoning Code; Hotels and Motels as provided within Use
Unit 19. Hotel, Motel and Recreation Facilities as set forth in Section 1219 of the
Tulsa Zoning Code; uses included within Use Unit 12. Eating Establishments Other
Than Drive-Ins, as set forth in Section 1212 of the Tulsa Zoning Code, including
restaurants with accessory bar; uses included within Use Unit 13. Convenience
Goods and Services as set forth in Section 1213 of the Tulsa Zoning Code; and uses
customary and accessory thereto.

2. Maximum Building Floor Area
The aggregate floor area of buildings shall not exceed 20,000 sq.ft.

3. Maximum Permitted Land Coverage By Buildings
The area of Reserve A that is covered by a building or buildings, except structural
parking, shall not exceed 30% of the land area of Reserve A.

4, Maximum Building Height
Buildings shall be limited to 65 feet in height.

5. Minimum Building Setbacks

a. The minimum building setback from the south boundary of Reserve A shall
be 50 feet.
b. The minimum building setback from the centerline of South Olympia Avenue
shall be 65 feet.
-5-

L. L



C. The minimum building setback from all other boundaries of Reserve A shall

be 10 feet.
6. Minimum Landscaped Area and Screening
A minimum of 10% of the net lot area shall be landscaped.
D. Development Standards — Reserve D. less and except the south 36.56 feet of the east 78 feet

thereof (Development Area A)

1.

Permitted Uses

The use of Reserve D, less and except the south 36.56 feet of the east 78 feet thereof,
shall be limited to the uses included within Use Unit 11. Offices, Studios and Support
Services as set forth in Section 1211 of the Tulsa Zoning Code, including financial
institutions with drive-through facilities; Hospitals, as provided within Use Unit 5.
Community Services and Similar Uses as set forth in Section 1205 of the Tulsa
Zoning Code; Hotels and Motels as provided within Use Unit 19. Hotel, Motel and
Recreation Facilities as set forth in Section 1219 of the Tulsa Zoning Code; uses
included within Use Unit 12. Eating Establishments Other Than Drive-Ins, as set
forth in Section 1212 of the Tulsa Zoning Code, including restaurants with accessory
bar; uses included within Use Unit 13. Convenience Goods and Services as set forth
in Section 1213 of the Tulsa Zoning Code; and uses customary and accessory thereto.

Maximum Building Floor Area
The aggregate floor area of buildings shall not exceed 20,000 sq.ft.
Maximum Permitted Land Coverage By Buildings

The area of Reserve D, less and except the south 36.56 feet of the east 78 fect
thereof, that is covered by a building or buildings, except structural parking, shall not
exceed 30% ofthe land area of Reserve D, less and except the south 36.56 feet of the
east 78 feet thereof.

Maximum Building Height

Buildings shall be limited to 65 feet in height.

Minimum Building and Parking Setbacks

a. The minimum building setback from the centerline of South Olympia Avenue
shall be 65 feet.



b. The minimum building setback from the east boundary of the remaining
portion of Reserve D located within PUD 648 and amendments thereto shall
be determined in accordance with an approved minor amendment and detail
site plan review.

c. The minimum building setback from all other boundaries of the remaining
portion of Reserve D located within PUD 648 and amendments thereto shall
be 10 feet.

d. The minimum parking setback from the east boundary of the remaining

portion of Reserve D located within PUD 648 and amendments thereto shall
be determined in accordance with an approved minor amendment and detail
site plan review.

Minimum [andscaped Area and Screening

A minimum of 10% of the net lot area shall be landscaped.

General Development Standards Applicable to Lot 3. Block 2, Reserve A, and Reserve D

less and except the south 36.56 feet of the east 78 feet thereof.

I

Other Bulk and Area Requirements

Except as herein modified, the development and use of Lot 3, Block 2, Reserve A,
and Reserve D less and except the south 36.56 feet of the east 78 feet thereof, shall
be subject to the bulk and area requirements of a Corridor District.

Minimum Off-Street Parking

Off-street parking shall be provided as required for the applicable use unit as set
forth within the Tulsa Zoning Code.

Signs

Signs shall be limited as follows:

a. Wall signs shall not exceed an aggregate display surface area of one square
foot per each lineal foot of building wall to which attached. No wall signs
shall be permitted on the east-facing walls of buildings within Lot 3, block
2 or Reserve D less and except the south 36.56 feet of the east 78 feet thereof.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the display surface area of the sign on the

west elevation of the canopy of the building within Lot 3, Block 2, shall not
exceed 1.266 square feet per lineal foot of the canopy.

T

LB



b. Ground signs shall be limited to:

1) one ground sign located along South Olympia Avenue frontage, not
exceeding 125 square feet of display surface area and not exceeding
25 feet in height.

2) one ground sign located along the West 71* Street South frontage in
Reserve A, not exceeding 225 square feet of display surface area and
not exceeding 25 feet in height.

Lighting

Exterior light standards shall not exceed 25 feet in height, provided however that
exterior light standards within 150 feet of the cast boundary of Lot 3, Block 2 shall
not exceed 12 feet in height. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no light standards shall
be permitted within the east 70 feet of Lot 3, Block 2. Within the remaining portion
of Reserve D located within PUD 648 and amendments thereto, the height and
setback of light standards shall be determined in accordance with an approved minor
amendment and detail site plan review. All exterior light standards shall be hooded
and directed downward and away from the boundaries of the Planned Unit
Development. Shielding of outdoor lighting shall be designed to prevent the light
producing element or reflector of the light fixture from being visible to a person
standing at ground level in adjacent residential arcas. Compliance with these
standards shall be verified by application of the “Kennebunkport Formula”, giving
consideration to topography.

Trash, Mechanical and Equipment Area Screening

All trash, mechanical and equipment areas, including building-mounted equipment,
shall be screened from public view in such a manner that the areas cannot be seen by
persons standing at ground level.

Qutside Storage

Outside storage of recyclable material, trash or similar material shall be prohibited
unless located within a screened receptacle. No trucks or truck trailers shall be parked
within the Planned Unit Development, except during the periods of active loading or
unloading. The use of any truck trailer or shipping container for storage is prohibited.

Detail Site Plan

Prior to the issuance of a zoning clearance permit for construction within Lot 3,
Block 2, Reserve A or Reserve D less and except the south 36.56 feet of the east 78

-8-

L.



10.

feet thereof, a detail site plan for the particular property, which includes all proposed
buildings (including building elevations), parking, screening fences and landscaping
areas, shall have been submitted to the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning
Commission and approved as being in compliance with the approved development
standards of the Planned Unit Development. Screening along the north and east
boundaries of the Planned Unit Development shall be determined by the Tulsa
Metropolitan Area Planning Commission at the time of detail site plan review. Prior °
to the issuance of a building permit for construction of entry gates or guardhouses,
a detail site plan shall have been submitted to and approved by the Tulsa
Metropolitan Area Planning Commission, City Traffic Engineering, and the City Fire
Department.

Detail Landscape Plan

Prior to the issuance of a building permit for improvements within Lot 3, Block 2,
Reserve A or Reserve D less and except the south 36.56 feet of the east 78 feet
thereof, a detail landscape plan for the particular property shall be submitted and
approved by the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission as being in
compliance with the approved development standards of the Planned Unit
Development. Prior to the issuance of an occupancy permit for any building within
Lot 3, Block 2, Reserve A or Reserve D less and except the south 36.56 feet of the
east 78 feet thereof, a landscape architect registered in the State of Oklahoma shall
certify to the appropriate zoning officer of the City of Tulsa, that the required
landscaping and screening fences have been installed for the particular property (or
shall be installed within 30 days) in accordance with the approved landscape plan.
The landscaping materials required by the approved landscape plan shall be
maintained and replaced as needed as a continuing condition of the granting of an
occupancy permit.

Detail Sign Plan

Prior to the issuance of a sign permit for the installation of a sign within the
Subdivision, a detail sign plan for the Lot or reserve area in which the proposed sign
is to be located shall be submitted to and approved by the Tulsa Metropolitan Area
Planning Commission as being in compliance with the approved development
standards of the Planned Unit Development.

Drainage Improvements

Prior to the issuance of an occupancy permit for any building within Lot 3, Block 2,
Reserve A or Reserve D less and except the south 36.56 feet of the east 78 feet
thereof, the appropriate department within the City of Tulsa or a professional
engineer registered in the State of Oklahoma shall certify to the appropriate zoning

9-

.10



11.

12.

13.

officer of the City of Tulsa, that all required stormwater drainage structures and
detention areas serving the particular property have been completed and installed in
accordance with the plans and specifications approved by the City of Tulsa.

Sidewalks

Sidewalks shall be provided and maintained along the north side of West 71* St.
South and along both sides of South Olympia Avenue. Designated pedestrian access,
i.e. paving or striping, shall be provided from West 71* St. South or South Olympia
Avenue sidewalks to each building with frontage on that arterial or collector street.

Bus Accommodation
Accommodation for transit buses is required, either through bus pullouts or other
means, i.e. access through parking lots, which allows buses to load and unload and

return south on South Olympia Avenue.

Improvements to Planned Signalized Intersection at West 71* Street South and South
Olympia Avenue

PUD 648, as amended, comprises all of Olympia Medical Park, less and except the
south 36.56 feet of the east 78 feet of Reserve D; all of Olympia Medical Park II, less
and except the east 78 feet of Lot 1, Block 2; and an undeveloped tract described on
Exhibit A hereto attached. An increase of the intersection capacity of the north leg
of the planned signalized intersection at West 71* Street South and South Olympia
Avenue may be required at the maximum proposed intensity and density to properly
balance the traffic demands of all approaches. For the purposes of determining the
need for an increase of the intersection capacity, two development phases are
permitted.

Within Phase I, 315,000 total square feet of development shall be permitted without
improvements to the intersection. Phase I includes the following development areas
designated under PUD 648-A and 648-B and /or Lots:

-10-

L.\



Development Area

Development Area A

Lot 3, Block 2
Olympia Medical Park

Reserve A
Olympia Medical Park
(“Tract A” in PUD 648-B)

Reserve D
Olympia Medical Park

(“Tract D” in PUD 648-B),

Less and except the south

36.56 ft. of the east 78 ft. thereof

Development Area D

Lot 1, Block 1
Olympia Medical Park II

Lot 2B, Block 1
Olympia Medical Park I

Lot 2C, Block 1
Olympia Medical Park II

Development Area E
Lot 1, Block 2
Olympia Medical Park II,

Less and except the east
78 feet thereof

Total

Allocated Floot Area

133,733 sq.ft.

20,000 sq.ft.

20,000 sq.ft.

54,341 sq.ft.*

66,500 sq.fi.

35,000 sq.ft.

15,000 sq.ft.

344,574 sq.ft.

* 56,000 sq. ft. is permitted in Lot 1, Block 1, Olympia Medical Park II, but the
actual floor area of the existing building therein is 54,341 sq. fi.

All other development areas and/or Lots shall be considered Phase II.

411=



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Development beyond 315,000 square fect within Phase I, or development within
Phase II, may require improvements to the intersection which may be made a
condition of detail site plan approval.

Parcelization

Parcelization and the adjustment of the boundaries of Lots as initially platted may
occur by subsequent lot splits or replatting, provided however, parcelization is
subject to approval by the Tulsa Metropotitan Area Planning Commission of a minor
amendment establishing floor area allocations and confirming the existence of any
necessary cross parking and mutual access easements.

Allocation of Floor Area

Within a development area, allocated floor area may be transferred to another lot or
lots by written instrument executed by the owner of the lot from which the floor area
is to be allocated, provided however the allocation shall not exceed 10% of the initial
allocation to the lot to which the transfer of floor area is to be made.

Owners’ Association

An owners’ association which includes in its membership the owner of Lot 3, Block
2, the owner of Reserve A at such time as it is used for commercial use, and the
owner of Reserve D, less and except the south 36.56 feet of the east 78 feet thereof,
at such time as it is used for commercial use, shall be created to maintain all common
areas within the Subdivision, including but not limited to stormwater detention areas,
entry features and Subdivision identification.

Compliance With Plans

The development and use of Olympia Medical Park shall be in compliance with the
approved site plans (including building elevations), landscape plans and sign plans
as above required, or such amendments thereof as may be later approved by the Tulsa
Metropolitan Area Planning Commission.

Minor Amendments

The foregoing restrictions shall be deemed amended (without necessity of execution
of an amending document) to conform to amendments to bulk and area requirements
that may subsequently be approved by the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning
Commission pursuant to its review of a minor amendment processed in accordance
with the provisions of Subsection H. of Section 1107 of the Tulsa Zoning Code, and
the filing of a certified copy of the minutes of the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning

Sk

b3



Commission with the Tulsa County Clerk.

19.  Definitions
In the event of ambiguity of any word or term set forth in Section 2., the meaning
thereof shall be deemed to be defined as set forth within the Tulsa Zoning Code as
the same existed on September 21, 2011.

Section 3. Emergency Access Easement is terminated and the following is substituted
therefor:

Section 3. Emergency Access Easement

The Emergency Access Easement shown on the plat and shown on the plat of Olympia Medical Park
11, is for the benefit of the owners of Lots in Olympia Medical Park, less and except the south 36.56
feet of the east 78 feet of Reserve D therein, the owners of Lots in Olympia Medical Park I, less and
except the east 78 feet of Lot 1, Block 2 therein, and their respective tenants, permittees and invitees,
for the purpose of providing emergency and non-emergency pedestrian and vehicular ingress and
egress to and from the properties lying east of South Olympia Avenue within Olympia Medical Park
and Olympia Medical Park II to and from West 71* St. South , including ingress and egress by
emergency, service, and other vehicles, and is governed by the terms and conditions of the
Declaration of Association Restrictions and Covenants, Olympia Medical Park, recorded in the
records of the Tulsa County Clerk as Document No. 2007126202 (the “Declaration”), as may be
from time to time amended. The City of Tulsa has also been granted an Emergency Access
Easement recorded in the records of the Tulsa County Clerk in Book 6612 at page 2316. The
Emergency Access Easement shall be constructed according to City of Tulsa standards for the
construction of streets used by City of Tulsa Fire Department vehicles and shall be maintained by
an owners’ association comprised of the owners of each of the lots within Olympia Medical Park,
less and except the south 36.56 feet of the east 78 feet of Reserve D, Olympia Medical Park and
Olympia Medical Park II, less and except the east 78 feet of Lot 1, Block 2, Olympia Medical Park
II. Asprovided within the Declaration, the Emergency Access Easement may be relocated, and the
relocation thereof shall be evidenced by the recording of a document by the owner of the property
within which the relocated Emergency Access Easement lies including a description of the new
location.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this instrument to be effective the
day and year first above written.

13-

.14



Shadow , L.L.C.,
an Oklahoma limited liability company

By /e
Steven Exégéde Manager ._ /

Owner of Lot 3, Block 2
Olympia Medical Park

STATE OF OKLAHOMA )
. ) ss.
COUNTY OF TULSA )

This instrument was acknowledged before me this gﬁ& day of WA%_
201 & ,bySteven E. Gaede as Manager of Shadow, L.L.C., an Oklahoma limited liability company

A -

Notary Public

My commission number: W 9
My commission expires: _ 3//(Q /20 /3

-14-

.15



Olympia Land Development , L.L.C.,
an Oklahoma llmlted hablllty company

By W 77/4? )

Steven ]@ [ Gaede; Manager

Owner of Reserves A, B, E and F,
Olympia Medical Park

and
Reserve D, Olympia Medical Park, less and except the

south 36.56 feet of the east 78 feet thereof

STATE OF OKLAHOMA )
) sS.
COUNTY OF TULSA )

This instrument was acknowledged before me this ég — day of MA%
201 KX, by Steven E. Gaede as Manager of Olympia Land Development, L.L.C., an Oklafloma

limited liability company.

Notary Public

My commission number: D200 # A8 9
My commission expires: _ 97 /19 /30/3

=15-

b\



APPROVED BY:

TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION

By
Chairman

Date:

-16-

PR



EShoT A

A TRACT OF LAND THAT IS PART OF THE E/2 SW/4 OF SECTION 2,
TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST OF THE IBM, TULSA COUNTY,
STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE U. S. GOVERNMENT
SURVEY THEREOF, SAID TRACT OF LAND BEING DESCRIBED AS

FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE E/2, SW/4 OF SAID
SECTION 2; THENCE NORTH 00°05°16” WEST ALONG THE EASTERLY
LINE THEREOF FOR 80.00' TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF SAID TRACT
OF LAND; THENCE NORTH 89° 42'48" WEST PARALLEL WITH AND 80.00'
NORTH OF AS MEASURED PERPENDICULAR TO THE SOUTHERLY LINE
OF SAID E/2, SW/4 FOR 430.00"; THENCE SOUTH 00°05°16” EAST FOR 5.00',
THENCE NORTH 89°42"°48"” WEST PARALLEL WITH AND 75.00' NORTH OF
AS MEASURED PERPENDICULAR TO THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF THE E/2
OF THE SW/4 FOR 387.71’ TO A POINT ON THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY
LINE OF U.S. HIGHWAY NO. 75; THENCE ALONG SAID EASTERLY RIGHT-
OF-WAY LINE AS FOLLOWS; THENCE NORTH 11°56'23" WEST FOR 730.84’;
THENCE NORTH 00°03'50" WEST FOR 550.00'; THENCE NORTH 11°14'46"
EAST FOR 254.95'; THENCE NORTH 00°03'50" WEST FOR 200.00'; THENCE
NORTH 23°15°45" WEST FOR 190.39’; THENCE NORTH 00°03'50" WEST FOR
674.81' TO A POINT ON THE NORTHERLY LINE OF THE E/2 OF THE SW/4;
THENCE LEAVING SAID EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE SOUTH
89°42'43" EAST ALONG SAID NORTHERLY LINE FOR 992.05' TO
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE E/2 OF THE SW/4; THENCE SOUTH
00°05'16"EAST ALONG THE EASTERLY LINE OF THE E/2 OF THE SW/4 FOR
2,558.92' TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF SAID TRACT OF LAND.

LESS AND EXCEPT Olympia Medical Park , a Subdivision in the City of Tulsa, Oklahoma
according to the recorded plat (#5567) thereof, and

LESS AND EXCEPT Olympia Medical Park II, a Subdivision in the City of Tulsa, Oklahoma
according to the recorded plat (#6070) thereof.



AMENDMENT OF THE DEED OF DEDICATION
OF

OLYMPIA MEDICAL PARK 11

This. Amendment of the Deed of Dedication of Olympia Medical Park II is dated this 26
dayof _ Fehyuas tj » 2012,

RECITALS

A, The Plat and accompanying Deed of Dedication for Olympia Medical Park II, an Addition
to the City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma according to the recorded plat (#6070) thereof,
(“Olympia Medical Park 1) was filed in the records of the Clerk of Tulsa County,
QOklahoma on December 29, 2006.

B. Olympia Medical Park ITis located within a Corridor District as established by Sections 800.-
805 of Title 42, Tulsa Revised Ordinances (the “Tulsa Zoning Code”), and was submitted
as a part of PUD 648 , as provided within Sections 1100-1107 of the Tulsa Zoning Code and
was submitted as a part of Corridor District Site Plan No. Z-6001-SP-1.

C. PUD 648 and Corridor District Site Plan Z-6001-SP-1 were affirmatively recommended by
the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission on April 18, 2001 and approved by the
Council of the City of Tulsa on May 17, 2001, the implementing Ordinance No. 20134 being
adopted on May 24, 2001, and published on June 6, 2001.

D. A minor amendment to PUD 648 (designated as PUD 648-2 and establishing an allocation
of permitted floor area to two parcels within Development Area D) was approved by the
Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission on November 17, 2004

E. A minor amendment to PUD 648 (designated as PUD 648-3 and establishing modified height
limitations) was approved by the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission on
February 16, 2005.

F. The Plat and accompanying Deed of Dedication of Olympia Medical Park II were prepared
in accordance with, and incorporate, the provisions of Planned Unit Development No. 648
(“PUD 648™), and Corridor District Site Plan Z-6001-SP-1, and PUD 648-2 and PUD 648-3.

G. Subsequent to the recording of the Plat and accompanying Deed of Dedication of Olympia
Medical Park II, several major and minor amendments to PUD 648 and Corridor District Site
Plan Z-6001-SP-1 were approved by the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission (in
the case of minor amendments) and by the Council of the City of Tulsa (in the case of major
amendments), and the undersigned desire to amend the Deed of Dedication accompanying

L.\4



the Plat of Olympia Medical Park II to incorporate the provisions of the approved major and
minor amendments.

H. Section V. Paragraph C. of the Deed of Dedication accompanying the Plat of Olympia
Medical Park II, entitled “Amendment” provides that the restrictions and covenants
contained in Section II thereof (Planned Unit Development and Corridor District
Restrictions) may be amended or terminated at any time by a written instrument signed and
acknowledged by the owners of the land to which the amendment is to be applicable and
approved by the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission and that the provisions of
any amendment shall be effective upon recording.

L. The undersigned comprise the owners of all of the land within Olympia Medical Park II, less
and except the east 78 feet of Lot 1, Block 2, Olympia Medical Park I1, and are all the owners
of land to which this amendment is to be applicable.

THEREFORE, in consideration of the above and for other good and valuable consideration,
the undersigned amend the Deed of Dedication of Olympia Medical Park II as follows:

Section II. Planned Unit Development and Corridor District Restrictions is terminated, and the
following provisions are substituted therefor:

Section II. Planned Unit Development and Corridor District Restrictions

Whereas, Olympia Medical Park 1I is located within a Corridor District as established by Sections
800.-805 of Title 42, Tulsa Revised Ordinances (hereinafter the “Tulsa Zoning Code”), and was
submitted as a part of a planned unit development (designated as Planned Unit Development 648
and hereinafter referred to as “PUD 648" or as the “Planned Unit Development”), as provided within
Sections 1100-1107 of the Tulsa Zoning Code and was submitted as a part of Corridor District Site
Plan (designated as Z-6001-SP-1), and

Whereas, PUD 648 and Corridor District Site Plan Z-6001-SP-1 were affirmatively recommended
by the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission on April 18, 2001 and approved by the
Council of the City of Tulsa on May 17, 2001, the implementing Ordinance No. 20134 being
adopted on May 24, 2001, and published on June 6, 2001, and

Whereas, a minor amendment to PUD 648 (designated as PUD 648-2) establishing an allocation of
permitted floor area to two parcels within Development Area D was approved by the Tulsa
Metropolitan Area Planning Commission on November 17, 2004, and

Whereas, a minor amendment to PUD 648 (designated as PUD 648-3) establishing modified height

limitations was approved by the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission on February 16,
2005, and

L.20



Whereas, a major amendment to PUD 648 (designated as PUD 648-A) and to Corridor District Site
Plan Z-6001-SP-1 (designated Corridor District Site Plan Z-6001-SP-2) modifying permitted floor
area and height limitations and establishing an allocation of permitted floor area, was affirmatively
recommended by the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission on May 23, 2007 and approved
by the Council of the City of Tulsa on June 14, 2007, the implementing Ordinance No. 21563 being
adopted on June 14, 2007, and published on June 28, 2007, and

Whereas, a minor amendment to PUD 648-A (designated as PUD 648-A-2) reducing the setback
from West 71% Street South for Development Areas D and E was approved by the Tulsa
Metropolitan Area Planning Commission on March 25, 2009, and

Whereas, a major amendment to PUD 648 (designated as PUD 648-B) and to Corridor District Site
Plan Z-6001-SP-1 (designated Corridor District Site Plan Z-6001-SP-3) providing for commercial
uses within two tracts previously reserved for stormwater detention and establishing an allocation
of permitted floor area, was affirmatively recommended by the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning
Commission on August 5, 2009 and approved by the Council of the City of Tulsa on August 27,
2009, the implementing Ordinance No. 22118 being adopted on September 3, 2009, and published
on September 17, 2009, and Ordinance No. 22229, correcting an error in Ordinance No. 22118,
being adopted on April 15, 2010 and published on April 28, 2010, and

Whereas, a minor amendment to PUD 648-A (designated as PUD 648-A-3) increasing the display
surface area for wall signs on the north and south elevations of the building within Lot 2B, Block
1, was approved by the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission on May 4, 2010, and

Whereas, a minor amendment to PUD 648-A (designated as PUD 648-A-4) adding Use Unit 11 as
a permitted principal use within Development Area F, was approved by the Tulsa Metropolitan Area
Planning Commission on October 20, 2010, and

Whereas, a major amendment to PUD 648 (designated as PUD 648-C) abandoning the PUD as to
the east 78 feet of Lot 1, Block 2, Olympia Medical Park IT and the south 36.56 feet of the east 78
feet of Reserve D, Olympia Medical Park, an addition to the City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma,
according to the recorded Plat (No. 5567) thereof, was affirmatively recommended by the Tulsa
Metropolitan Area Planning Commission on August 3, 2011, and approved by the Council of the
City of Tulsa on August 25, 2011, the implementing Ordinance No. 22513 being adopted on
September 1, 2011, and published on September 21, 2011.

Whereas, a minor amendment to PUD 648-B (designated as PUD 648-B-1) to reflect the change in
land area for Lot 1, Block 2, Olympia Medical Park II and for Reserve D, Olympia Medical Park
resulting from the abandonment of the PUD as to the east 78 feet of Lot 1, Block 2 and the South
36.56 fect of the east 78 feet of Reserve D, was approved by the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning
Commission on November 2, 2011, and

Whereas, a major amendment to PUD 648 (designated as PUD 648-D) establishing Outdoor
=

L&\



Advertising as a permitted use within Development Areas B and D in the PUD, was affirmatively
recommended by the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission on September 7, 2011, and
approved by the Council of the City of Tulsa on October 6, 2011, the implementing Ordinance
being adopted on October 13, 2011.

Whereas, the Planned Unit Development provisions of the Tulsa Zoning Code require the
establishment of covenants of record inuring to and enforceable by the City of Tulsa, Oklahoma
sufficient to assure the implementation and continued compliance with the approved Planned Unit
Development, and

Whereas, the undersigned desire to establish restrictions for the purpose of providing for an orderly
development and to insure adequate restrictions for the mutual benefit of the undersigned, their
respective successors and assigns, and the City of Tulsa, Oklahoma.

Therefore, the undersigned hereby impose the following restrictions and covenants which shall be
covenants running with the land and shall be binding upon the undersigned, their successors and
assigns, and shall be enforceable as hereinafter set forth.

A. Use of Land
The development of Olympia Medical Park II, less and except the east 78 feet of Lot 1, Block

2, shall be subject to the Planned Unit Development provisions and the Corridor District
provisions of the Tulsa Zoning Code as such provisions existed on October 13, 2011.

B. Development Standards — Lot 1, Block 2 (Development Area E). less and except the east 78
feet thereof.

1. Permitted Uses

The use of Lot 1, Block 2, less and except the east 78 feet thereof, shall be limited
to the uses included within Use Unit 11. Offices, Studios and Support Services as set
forth within Section 1211 of the Tulsa Zoning Code, including financial institutions
with drive-through facilities; Hospitals, as provided within Use Unit 5. Community
Services and Similar Uses as set forth within Section 1205 of the Tulsa Zoning Code;
Hotels and Motels as provided within Use Unit 19. Hotel, Motel and Recreation
Facilities as set forth within Section 1219 of the Tulsa Zoning Code; and uses
included within Use Unit 12. Eating Establishments Other Than Drive-Ins as set forth
within Section 1212 of the Tulsa Zoning Code, including restaurants with accessory
bar; uses included within Use Unit 13. Convenience Goods and Services; and uses
customary and accessory thereto.

(0 .-



Maximum Building Floor Area

The aggregate floor area of buildings shall not exceed 15,000 sq.ft.

Maximum Permitted Land Coverage By Buildings

The area of the Lot that is covered by a building or buildings, except structural
parking, shall not exceed 30% of the land area of the Lot.

Maximum Building Height

Buildings shall be limited to 35 feet in height.

Minimum Building and Parking Setbacks

a. The minimum building setback from the south boundary of Lot 1, Block 2,
shall be 50 feet.

b. The minimum building setback from the centerline of South Olympia Avenue
shall be 65 feet.

C. The minimum building setback from the east boundary of the remaining
portion of Lot 1, Block 2 located within PUD 648 and amendments thereto
shall be determined in accordance with an approved minor amendment and
detail site plan review.

d. The minimum building setback from the north boundary of Lot 1, Block 2
shall be 10 feet.

& The minimum parking setback from the east boundary of the remaining
portion of Lot 1, Block 2 located within PUD 648 and amendments thereto
shall be determined in accordance with an approved minor amendment and
detail site plan review.

Minimum Landscaped Area and Screening
A minimum of 10% of the net lot area shall be landscaped, and screening along the
east boundary of the remaining portion of Lot 1, Block 2 located within PUD 648 and

amendments thereto shall be as determined by the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning
Commission at the time of Detail Site Plan Review.

k.23



Maximum Number of Lots

The number of lots shall be limited to one, provided however, additional lots may
be permitted by an approved minor amendment setting forth the allocation of floor
area and approved lot split applications.

Signs
Signs shall be limited as follows:

a. Wall signs shall not exceed an aggregate display surface area of one square
foot per each lineal foot of building wall to which attached, and no wall signs
shall be permitted on the east-facing walls.

b. Ground signs shall be limited to one ground sign not exceeding 125 square
feet of display surface area and not exceeding 25 feet in height. The setback
of ground signs from the remaining portion of Lot 1, Block 2 located within
PUD 648 and amendments thereto shall be determined in accordance with an
approved minor amendment and detail sign plan review.

C. Development Standards — Lot 2. Block 2 (Development Area F)

1.

Permitted Uses

The use of Lot 2, Block 2 shall be limited to the uses included within Use Unit 11.
Offices, Studios and Support Services as set forth within Section 1211 of the Tulsa
Zoning Code; uses included within Use Unit 10. Offstreet Parking Areas as set forth
within Section 1210 of the Tulsa Zoning Code; Hospitals, as provided within Use
Unit 5. Community Services and Similar Uses as set forth within Section 1205 of the
Tulsa Zoning Code; Hotels and Motels as provided within Use Unit 19. Hotel, Motel
and Recreation Facilities as set forth within Section 1219 of the Tulsa Zoning Code;
and Restaurants with Accessory Bar as provided in Use Unit 12. Eating
Establishments Other Than Drive-Ins as set forth within Section 1212 of the Tulsa
Zoning Code; and uses customary and accessory thereto.

Maximum Building Floor Area
The aggregate floor area of buildings shall not exceed 44,300 sq.ft.

Maximum Permitted Land Coverage By Buildings

The area of the Lot that is covered by a building or buildings, except structural
parking, shall not exceed 30% of the land area of the Lot.

-6-

lo. *4



Maximum Building Height
Buildings shall be limited to 35 feet in height.

Minimum Building and Parking Setbacks

a. The minimum building setback from the centerline of South Olympia Avenue
shall be 65 feet.

b. The minimum building setback from the east boundary of Lot 2, Block 2
shall be 77.5 feet.

C. The minimum building setback from the north boundary of Lot 2, Block 2
shall be 10 feet.

d. The minimum building setback from the south boundary of Lot 2, Block 2
shall be 10 feet.

e. The minimum parking setback from the east boundary of Lot 2, Block 2 shall
be 75 ft.

Minimum Iandscaped Area and Screening
A minimum of 10% of the net lot area shall be landscaped, and screening along the
east boundary of Lot 2, Block 2 shall be determined by the Tulsa Metropolitan Area

Planning Commission at the time of Detail Site Plan Review.

Maximum Number of Lots

The number of lots shall be limited to one, provided however, additional lots may
be permitted by an approved minor amendment setting forth the allocation of floor
area and approved lot split applications.

Signs

Signs shall be limited as follows:

a. Wall signs shall not exceed an aggregate display surface area of one square
foot per each lineal foot of building wall to which attached, and no wall signs

shall be permitted on the east-facing walls.

b. Ground signs shall be limited to one ground sign not exceeding 125 square
feet of display surface area and not exceeding 25 feet in height, located along

e

L.RS



D.

the frontage of South Olympia Avenue.

Development Standards — Lots 1, 2A, 2B, and 2C, Block 1 (Development Area D)

1.

Permitted Uses - Lot 1, Block 1

The use of Lot 1, Block 1 shall be limited to the uses included within Use Unit 11.
Offices, Studios and Support Services as set forth within Section 1211 of the Tulsa
Zoning Code; Hospitals, as provided within Use Unit 5. Community Services and
Similar Uses as set forth within Section 1205 of the Tulsa Zoning Code; Hotels and
Motels as provided within Use Unit 19. Hotel, Motel and Recreation Facilities as set
forth within Section 1219 of the Tulsa Zoning Code; Restaurants with Accessory Bar
as provided in Use Unit 12. Eating Establishments Other Than Drive-Ins as set forth
within Section 1212 of the Tulsa Zoning Code; and Outdoor Advertising as provided
within Use Unit 21.Business Signs and Outdoor Advertising as set forth within
Section 1221 of the Tulsa Zoning Code; and uses customary and accessory thereto.

Permitted Uses - Lots 2A and 2B, Block 1

The use of Lots 2A and 2B, Block 1 shall be limited to the uses included within Use
Unit 11. Offices, Studios and Support Services as set forth within Section 1211 of
the Tulsa Zoning Code; Hospitals, as provided within Use Unit 5. Community
Services and Similar Uses as set forth within Section 1205 of the Tulsa Zoning Code;
Hotels and Motels as provided within Use Unit 19. Hotel, Motel and Recreation
Facilities as set forth within Section 1219 of the Tulsa Zoning Code; and Restaurants
with Accessory Bar as provided in Use Unit 12. Eating Establishments Other Than
Drive-Ins as set forth within Section 1212 of the Tulsa Zoning Code; and uses
customary and accessory thereto.

Permitted Uses - Lot 2C, Block 1

The use of Lot 2C, Block 1 shall be limited to the uses included within Use Unit 11.
Offices, Studios and Support Services as set forth within Section 1211 of the Tulsa
Zoning Code, including financial institutions with drive-through facilities; Hospitals,
as provided within Use Unit 5. Community Services and Similar Uses as set forth
within Section 1205 of the Tulsa Zoning Code; Hotels and Motels as provided within
Use Unit 19. Hotel, Motel and Recreation Facilities as set forth within Section 1219
of the Tulsa Zoning Code; uses included within Use Unit 12. Eating Establishments
Other Than Drive-Ins as set forth within Section 1212 of the Tulsa Zoning Code,
including restaurants with accessory bar; uses included within Use Unit
13.Convenience Goods and Services; and Outdoor Advertising as provided within
Use Unit 21.Business Signs and Outdoor Advertising as set forth within Section 1221

PR



of the Tulsa Zoning Code; and uses customary and accessory thereto.

Maximum Building Floor Area

The aggregate floor area of buildings in Lot 1, Block 1 shall not exceed 56,000 sq.t.

Lot 2, Block 1 has been split into 3 lots as authorized by Lot Split No. 20147
approved by the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission on October 18,
2007, each of which shall be deemed a “Lot”, and shall be hereinafter referred to
respectively as Lot 2A, Block 1 (more particularly described in Exhibit A hereto
attached), Lot 2B, Block 1 (more particularly described in Exhibit B hereto attached),
and Lot 2C, Block 1 (more particularly described in Exhibit C hereto attached). Lots
2A, 2B and 2C are depicted on Exhibit D hereto attached.

The aggregate floor area of buildings in Lot 2A, Block 1 shall not exceed 124,000 sq.
ft.

The aggregate floor area of buildings in Lot 2B, Block 1 shall not exceed 66,500 sq.
ft.

The aggregate floor area of buildings in Lot 2C, Block 1 shall not exceed 35,000 sq.
ft.

Maximum Permitted Land Coverage By Buildings

The area of the Lot that is covered by a building or buildings, except structural
parking, shall not exceed 30% of the land area of the Lot.

Maximum Building Height

Buildings shall be limited to 65 feet in height.

Minimum Building and Parking Setbacks

a. The minimum building setback from the south boundary of Lot 2C, Block 1,
shall be 50 feet.
b. The minimum building setback from the centerline of South Olympia Avenue

shall be 65 feet.

c. The minimum building setback from the west boundary of Lots 1, 2A, 2B,
and 2C, Block 1 shall be 50 feet.

L.



10.

d. The minimum building setback from the north boundary of Lot 1, Block 1
shall be 10 feet.

€. The minimum building setback from internal Lot boundaries shall be 10 feet.

Minimum Landscaped Area

A minimum of 15% of the net lot area of Lot 1, Block 1 shall be landscaped.
A minimum of 15% of the net lot area of Lot 2A, Block 1 shall be landscaped.
A minimum of 10% of the net lot area of Lot 2B, Block1 shall be landscaped.
A minimum of 10% of the net lot area of Lot 2C, Block1 shall be landscaped.
Maximum Number of Lots

The number of Lots shall be limited to four (Lots 1, 2A, 2B, and 2C, Block 1),
provided however, additional lots may be permitted by an approved minor
amendment setting forth the allocation of floor area and approved lot split
applications.

Signs
Signs shall be limited as follows:

a. Wall signs shall not exceed an aggregate display surface area of one square
foot per each lineal foot of building wall to which attached; provided
however that within Lot 2B, Block 1, wall signs on the north- and south-
facing building walls shall not exceed an aggregate display surface area of
2.63 square feet per each lineal foot of building wall to which attached.

b. Ground signs shall be limited to one ground sign per Lot, each sign not
exceeding 125 square feet of display surface area and not exceeding 25 feet
in height.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, one outdoor advertising sign may be permitted within
Lot 1, Block 1 and one outdoor advertising sign may be permitted within Lot 2C,

Block 1, the design standards to be as provided within Chapter 11 and Section 1221
of the Tulsa Zoning Code.

-10-

b.2%



General Development Standards Applicable to All Lots.

1. Other Bulk and Area Requirements

Except as herein modified, the development and use of the Lots shall be subject to
the bulk and area requirements of a Corridor District.

2 Minimum Off-Street Parking

Off-street parking shall be provided as required for the applicable use unit as set
forth within the Tulsa Zoning Code.

3. Transfer of Floor Area Allocation

Within a Development Area designated by the Planned Unit Development, allocated
floor area may be transferred to another Lot or Lots by written instrument executed
by the owner of the Lot from which the floor area allocation is to be transferred
provided however the transferred allocation shall not exceed 10% of the initial
allocation to the Lot to which the transfer of floor area is to be made.

4. Lighting

Exterior light standards shall not exceed 25 feet in height, provided however that
within the remaining portion of Lot 1, Block 2 located within PUD 648 and
amendments thereto, the height and setback of light standards shall be determined in
accordance with an approved minor amendment and detail site plan review. All
exterior light standards shall be hooded and directed downward and away from the
boundaries of the Planned Unit Development. Shielding of outdoor lighting shall be
designed to prevent the light producing element or reflector of the light fixture from
being visible to a person standing at ground level in adjacent residential areas.
Compliance with these standards shall be verified by application of the
“Kennebunkport Formula”, giving consideration to topography.

5. Trash, Mechanical and Equipment Area Screening
All trash, mechanical and equipment areas, including building-mounted equipment,
shall be screened from public view in such a manner that the areas cannot be seen by

persons standing at ground level.

6. Qutside Storage

Outside storage of recyclable material, trash or similar material shall be prohibited
unless located within a screened receptacle. No trucks or truck trailers shall be parked

11-

.24



10.

within the Planned Unit Development, except during the periods of active loading or
unloading. The use of any truck trailer or shipping container for storage is prohibited.

Detail Site Plan

Prior to the issuance of a zoning clearance permit for construction within a Lot, a
detail site plan, which includes all buildings(including building elevations), parking,
screening fences and landscaping areas, within the Lot, shall have been submitted to
the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission and approved as being in
compliance with the approved development standards of the Planned Unit
Development. Prior to the issuance of a building permit for construction of entry
gates or guardhouses, a detail site plan shall have been submitted to and approved by
the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission, City Traffic Engineering, and the
City Fire Department.

Detail Landscape Plan

Prior to the issuance of a building permit for improvements within a Lot, a detail
landscape plan for the Lot shall be submitted and approved by the Tulsa Metropolitan
Area Planning Commission as being in compliance with the approved development
standards of the Planned Unit Development. Prior to the issuance of an occupancy
permit for any building within a Lot, a landscape architect registered in the State of
Oklahoma shall certify to the appropriate zoning officer of the City of Tulsa, that the
required landscaping and screening fences have been installed (or shall be installed
within 30 days) in accordance with the approved landscape plan. The landscaping
materials required by the approved landscape plan shall be maintained and replaced
as needed as a continuing condition of the granting of an occupancy permit.

Detail Sign Plan

Prior to the issuance of a sign permit for the installation of a sign within a Lot, a
detail sign plan for the Lot in which the proposed sign is located shall be submitted
to and approved by the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission as being in
compliance with the approved development standards of the Planned Unit
Development.

Drainage Improvements

Prior to the issuance of an occupancy permit for any building within a Lot, the
appropriate department within the City of Tulsa or a professional engineer registered
in the State of Oklahoma shall certify to the appropriate zoning officer of the City of
Tulsa, that all required stormwater drainage structures and detention areas serving the
Lot have been completed and installed in accordance with the plans and

-12-

L .30



11.

12.

13;

specifications approved by the City of Tulsa,

Sidewalks

Sidewalks shall be provided and maintained along the north side of West 71 St.
South and along both sides of South Olympia Avenue. Designated pedestrian access,
i.e. paving or striping, shall be provided from West 71* St. South or South Olympia

Avenue sidewalks to each building with frontage on that arterial or collector street.

Bus Accommodation

Accommodation for transit buses is required, either through bus pullouts or other
means, i.e. access through parking lots, which allows buses to load and unload and
return south on South Olympia Avenue.

Improvements to Planned Signalized Intersection at West 71* Street South and South
Olympia Avenue

PUD 648, as amended, comprises all of Olympia Medical Park, an Addition to the
City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma according to the recorded plat (#5567)
thereof, (“Olympia Medical Park ”), less and except the south 36.56 feet of the east
78 feet of Reserve D; all of Olympia Medical Park 11, less and except the east 78 feet
of Lot 1, Block 2; and an undeveloped tract described on Exhibit E hereto attached.
An increase of the intersection capacity of the north leg of the planned signalized
intersection at West 71% Street South and South Olympia Avenue may be required
at the maximum proposed intensity and density to properly balance the traffic
demands of all approaches. For the purposes of determining the need for an increase
of the intersection capacity, two development phases are permitted.

Within Phase I, 315,000 total square feet of development shall be permitted without
improvements to the intersection. Phase Iincludes the following development areas

designated under PUD 648-A and 648-B and/or Lots:

Development Area Allocated Floor Area

Development Area A

Lot 3, Blk 2
Olympia Medical Park 133,733 sq.ft.

Reserve A
Olympia Medical Park
(“Tract A” in PUD 648-B) 20,000 sq.ft.

13-

.3\



14.

Reserve D

Olympia Medical Park

(“Tract D” in PUD 648-B),
Less and except the south
36.56 of the east 78 feet thereof

Development Area D

Lot 1, Block 1
Olympia Medical Park 11

Lot 2B, Block 1
Olympia Medical Park II

Lot 2C, Block 1
Olympia Medical Park II

Development Area E

Lot 1,Blk 2

Olympia Medical Park II,
Less and except the east
78 feet thereof

Total

20,000 sq.ft.

54,341 sq.ft.*

66,500 sq.ft.

35,000 sq.ft.

15,000 sq.ft.

344,574 sq.fi.

* 56,000 sq. ft. is permitted in Lot 1, Block 1, Olympia Medical Park II, but the
actual floor area of the existing building therein is 54,341 sq. fi.

All other development areas and/or Lots shall be considered Phase II.

Development beyond 315,000 square feet within Phase 1, or development within
Phase II, may require improvements to the intersection which may be made a
condition of detail site plan approval for Phase I and Phase IL

Parcelization

Parcelization and the adjustment of the boundaries of Lots as initially platted may
occur by subsequent lot splits or replatting, provided however, parcelization is

-14-

. 32



15.

16.

17.

18.

therefor:

subject to approval by the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission of a minor
amendment establishing floor area allocations and confirming the existence of any
necessary cross parking and mutual access easements.

Owners’ Association

An owners’ association which includes in its membership the owners of all of the
Lots in the Subdivision shall be created to maintain all common areas in the
Subdivision, including but not limited to stormwater detention areas, entry features
and Subdivision identification.

Compliance With Plans

The development and use of Olympia Medical Park IT shall be in compliance with the
approved site plans (including building elevations), landscape plans and sign plans
as above required, or such amendments thereof as may be later approved by the Tulsa
Metropolitan Area Planning Commission.

Minor Amendments

The foregoing restrictions shall be deemed amended (without necessity of execution
of an amending document) to conform to amendments to bulk and area requirements
that may subsequently be approved by the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning
Commission pursuant to its review of a minor amendment processed in accordance
with the provisions of Subsection H. of Section 1107 of the Tulsa Zoning Code, and
the filing of a certified copy of the minutes of the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning
Commission with the Tulsa County Clerk.

Definitions
In the event of ambiguity of any word or term set forth in Section II., the meaning

thereof shall be deemed to be defined as set forth within the Tulsa Zoning Code as
the same existed on October 13, 2011.

Section III. Emergency Access Easement is terminated, and the following provisions are substituted

Section III. Emergency Access Easement

The Emergency Access Easement shown on the plat and shown on the plat of Olympia Medical Park,
an Addition to the City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma according to the recorded plat (#5567)
thereof (“Olympia Medical Park™) is for the benefit of the owners of Lots in Olympia Medical Park,
less and except the south 36.56 feet of the east 78 feet of Reserve D, Olympia Medical Park, the

-15-

L33



owners of Lots in Olympia Medical Park II, less and except the east 78 feet of Lot 1, Block 2, and
their respective tenants, permittees and invitees, for the purpose of providing emergency and non-
emergency pedestrian and vehicular ingress and egress to and from the properties lying east of South.
Olympia Avenue within Olympia Medical Park and Olympia Medical Park II, to and from West 71*
St. South , including ingress and egress by emergency, service, and other vehicles, and is governed
by the terms and conditions of the Declaration of Association Restrictions and Covenants, Olympia
Medical Park, recorded in the records of the Tulsa County Clerk as Document No. 2007126202 (the
“Declaration”), as may be from time to time amended. The City of Tulsa has also been granted an
Emergency Access Easement recorded in the records of the Tulsa County Clerk in Book 6612 at
page 2316. The Emergency Access Easement shall be constructed according to City of Tulsa
standards for the construction of streets used by City of Tulsa Fire Department vehicles and shall be
maintained by an owners’ association comprised of the owners of each of the lots within Olympia
Medical Park, less and except the south 36.56 feet of the east 78 feet of Reserve D, Olympia Medical
Park, and Olympia Medical Park II, less and except the east 78 feet of Lot 1, Block 2. As provided
within the Declaration, the Emergency Access Easement may be relocated, and the relocation thereof
shall be evidenced by the recording of a document by the owner of the property within which the
relocated Emergency Access Easement lies including a description of the new location.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned, being all of the owners of property within
Olympia Medical Park II, less and except the east 78 feet of Lot 1, Block 2, Olympia Medical Park
11, have executed this instrument to be effective the day and year first above written.

Olympia Land Development, L.L.C.,
an Oklahoma 1i)n;1i ted liability company

{ LA

T ? /2

f LV
By /NS SIH~

¥; 71/ 7 AT
Steven E./Gaede, Narager

-
Owner of Lot 2A, Block 1; Lét 2C, Block 1; Lot 1,
Block 2, less and except the east 78 feet thereof; and
Lot 2, Block 2

-16-



STATE OF OKLAHOMA )
) ss.
COUNTY OF TULSA )

This instrument was acknowledged before me this &g day of g.t_ﬁg%
2012, by Steven E. Gaede as Manager of Olympia Land Development, L.L.C., an Oklahoma I#nited

liability company.

@LMAM_,]/\ Q;MJ

Notary Public
My commission number: 09004299
My commission expires: 5//

/

4
;

2004 Olympia Medicdl Park Physicians Building No.1
LL.C. an Oklaho?ﬁ limited liability company,

By '/ %4% U
C. Scott Anth f(ny,
;W

Chnstopher G Cov1f\1gt0n

Terry L. Woodbeck, Manager

Owner of Lot 1, Block 1

-17-



STATE OF OKLAHOMA )
) ss.
COUNTY OF TULSA )

This instrument was acknowledged before me this X f day of m;_%
2012, by C. Scott Anthony as Manager of 2004 Olympia Medical Park Physicians Building®No.1

L.L.C., an Oklahoma limited liability company.

Notary Public
My commission number: 09 004 259
My commission expires: 5119 /2013

STATE OF OKLAHOMA )
) ss.
COUNTY OF TULSA )

This instrument was acknowledged before me this ZS day of wﬂg,
2012, by Christopher G. Covington as Manager of 2004 Olympia Medical Park Physicians Buflding

No.1 L.L.C., an Oklahoma limited liability company.

Notary Public

My commission number: _ 09004 189
My commission expires: __ 9 /19 /20 /3

STATE OF OKLAHOMA )
) ss.
COUNTY OF TULSA )

This instrument was acknowledged before me this 4 — dayof JMLML{Q
2012, by Terry L. Woodbeck as Manager of 2004 Olympia Medical Park Physicians Building Ro.1
L.L.C., an Oklahoma limited liability company.

Notary Public
My commission number: OFT0O04 32 & 9
My commission expires: S/

-18-



Sheridan Properties, Inc.,
an Oklahoma corporation

}By k’*\?ﬁ

President

Owner of Lot 2B, Block 1

STATE OF OKLAHOMA )

) ss.
COUNTY OF TULSA )
This instrument was acknowledged before me this éf- é day of E gﬁ . .
2012, by Apy Y, AT as President of Sheridan Properties, Inc., an

Oklahoma corporatfon.

= /Y A

Notary Public

My commission number: _ ©X6/2.%13

My commission expires: __ 2~ 7-Qc/Y

-19-

.31



APPROVED BY:

TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION

Chairman

Date:

-20-

.33



Exthair A :
Lot 2A | Brocis |

A TRACT OF LAND THAT IS PART OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER (E/2 SW/4) OF SECTION TWO (2), TOWNSHIP EIGHTEEN (18) NORTH,
RANGE TWELVE (12) EAST OF THE INDIAN BASE AND MERIDIAN, TULSA, COUNTY,
STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
SURVEY THEREOF, SAID TRACT OF LAND BEING DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID E/2 OF THE SW/4 OF SAID
SECTION 2; THENCE NORTH 00°05’16” WEST ALLONG THE EASTERLY LINE THEREOF
FOR 80.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF WEST
71ST STREET SOUTH; THENCE NORTH 89°42°48” WEST ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY

LINE A DISTANCE OF 430.00 FEET ." _ . THENCE SOUTH 00°05’16” EAST A
DISTANCE OF 5.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°42°48” WEST ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-
WAY LINE A DISTANCE OF 120.00 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF RESERVE
A OF OLYMPIA MEDICAL PARK, PLAT NO. 5567; THENCE NORTH 15°43’07" WEST
ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID RESERVE A, A DISTANCE OF 220.00 FEET; THENCE
NORTH 17°32°44” EAST A DISTANCE OF 193.11 FEET; THENCE NORTH 57°53’56”
EAST A DISTANCE OF 40.00 FEET TO A POINT OF THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY OF
SOUTH OLYMPIA AVENUE; THENCE NORTH 32°06°04” WEST A DISTANCE OF 0.00
FEET TO A POINT OF CURVE.TO THE RIGHT; THENCE ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE

RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS

OF 350.00 FEET A DISTANCE OF 195.56 FEET; THENCE NORTH 0°05’16” WEST A
DISTANCE OF 139.75, ALONG SAID WEST RIGHT OF WAY TO THE POINT OF

- BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING NORTH 0°05’16” WEST ALONG SAID WEST
RIGHT OF WAY A DISTANCE OF 347.44 FEET; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE
RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 350.00 FEET A DISTANCE OF 124.79 FEET: THENCE
NORTH 81°00°42” WEST A DISTANCE OF 422.47 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST
RIGHT OF WAY ON U.S. HIGHWAY NO. 75; THENCE SOUTH 11°14’46” WEST ALONG
SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY A DISTANCE OF 11.86 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0°03°50”
EAST, CONTINUING ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY A DISTANCE OF 550.00
FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°51°22” EAST A DISTANCE OF 191.72 FEET; THENCE NORTH
0°05’16"WEST A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°51°22”EAST A
DISTANCE OF 206.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 4.74

ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

L-39



syt B
Lor 2B, DLOCK [

A tract of land being a part of

Lot 2 (Two), Block 1 (One) of Olympia Medical Park Il, an Addition to the City of
Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, accordin_g to the recorded Plat thereof.

Said parcelis described as follows to-wit:

A tract of and that is part of the East half of the Southwest Quarter (E/2 SW/4) of
Section Two (2), Township Eighteen (18) North, Range Twelve (12) East of the
Indian Base and Meridian, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma according to the
United States Government survey thereof, said tract of and being described as to

follows:

Commencing at the Southeast corner of said E/2 of the SW/4 of said Section 2;
Thence N 00° 05’ 16” W along the Easterly line thereof for 80.00 feet to a point
on the Northerly Right-of-Way line of West 71st Street South; Thence N 89° 42’
48" W for 430.00 feet; Thence S 0° 05'16" E a distance of 5.00 feet; Thence N
89° 42’ 48" W a distance of 120.00 feet to the Southwest corner of Reserve ‘A’ of
Olympia Medical Park, an Addition to the City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma, according to the Recorded Plat No. 5567; Thence N 15° 43' 07" W
along the West line of said Reserve ‘A’ a distance of 220.00 feet; Thence N 17°
32' 44" E along said West line on reserve ‘A’ a distance of 193.11 feet; Thence
N 57° 53’ 56" E a distance of 40.00 feet to the northern most corner of said
Reserve ‘A’, said point being on the West right-of-Way line of South Olympia
Avenue; Thence N 32° 06’ 04” W a distance of 0.00 feet; Thence along said
West Right-of-Way of South Olympia Avenue on a curve to the right with a radius
of 350.00 feet, and a central angle of 11° 24’ 25", and a distance of 69.68 feet to
the Point of Beginning; Thence continuing along said curve to the right with a
radius of 350.00 feet, a central angle of 20° 36' 24" and a distance of 125.88 feet
to a point of tangency; Thence continuing said West right-of-way line N 0° 05’ 16"
W along said West Right- of-Way a distance of 139.75 feet; Thence S 89° 51’ 22"
W a distance of 206.00; thence S 0° 05’ 16" E a distance of 25.00 feet, thence S
89° 51' 22" W a distance of 191.72 feet to a point on the East right-of-way line of
U.S. Highway 75; Thence S 11°56'23" E along said U.S. Highway 75 right of
way a distance of 375.39 feet; Thence N 69° 10’ 43" E a distance of 366.77 feet
to the Point of Beginning. Containing 118,727.72 or 2.73 acres, more or less.

.40



Gtheir &
LeT 2 DLOCK |

A TRACT OF LAND THAT IS PART OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER (E/2 SW/4) OF SECTION TWO (2), TOWNSHIP EIGHTEEN (18) NORTH,
RANGE TWELVE (12) EAST OF THE INDIAN BASE AND MERIDIAN, TULSA, COUNTY,
STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
SURVEY THEREOF, SAID TRACT OF LAND BEINGDIST

DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID E/2 OF THE SW/4 OF SAID
SECTION 2; THENCE NORTH 00°05°16” WEST ALONG THE EASTERLY LINE THEREOF
FOR 80.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF WEST

71ST STREET SOUTH; THENCE NORTH 89°42°48” WEST ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY

LINE A DISTANCE OF 430.00 FEET » THENCE SOUTH 00°05°16” EAST A
DISTANCE OF 5.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°42°48” WEST ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-
WAY LINE A DISTANCE OF 120.00 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF RESERVE
A OF OLYMPIA MEDICAL PARK, PLAT NO. 5567, SAID POINT BEING THE POINT OF
BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 15°43’07” WEST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID
RESERVE A, A DISTANCE OF 220.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 17°32°44” EAST A
DISTANCE OF 193.11 FEET; THENCE NORTH 57°53°56” EAST A DISTANCE OF 40.00
FEET TO A POINT OF THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY OF SOUTH OLYMPIA AVENUE;
THENCE NORTH 32°06°’04” WEST A DISTANCE OF 0.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVE
TO THE RIGHT; THENCE ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF
350.00 FEET A DISTANCE OF 69.68 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 69°10’43"WEST A
DISTANCE OF 366.77 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST RIGHT OF U.S. HIGHWAY NO.
75; THENCE SOUTH 11°56°23” EAST A DISTANCE OF 327.08 FEET ALONG SAID EAST
RIGHT OF WAY TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY OF
U.S. HIGHWAY NO. 75 AND THE NORTH RIGHT OF WAY OF WEST 71°" STREET
SOUTH ; THENCE SOUTH 89°42°22” EAST A DISTANCE OF 265.77 FEET ALONG SAID
NORTH RIGHT OF WAY TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 2.53 ACRES,

MORE OR LESS.

G.QA\



R uk:

X g oens
LT LA e L




EieiT E

A TRACT OF LAND THAT IS PART OF THE E/2 SW/4 OF SECTION 2,
TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST OF THE IBM, TULSA COUNTY,
STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE U. S. GOVERNMENT
SURVEY THEREOF, SAID TRACT OF LAND BEING DESCRIBED AS

FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE E/2, SW/4 OF SAID
SECTION 2; THENCE NORTH 00°05’16” WEST ALONG THE EASTERLY
LINE THEREOF FOR 80.00' TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF SAID TRACT
OF LAND; THENCE NORTH 89° 42'48" WEST PARALLEL WITH AND 80.00'
NORTH OF AS MEASURED PERPENDICULAR TO THE SOUTHERLY LINE
OF SAID E/2, SW/4 FOR 430.00'; THENCE SOUTH 00°05°16” EAST FOR 5.00',
THENCE NORTH 89°42'°48" WEST PARALLEL WITH AND 75.00' NORTH OF
AS MEASURED PERPENDICULAR TO THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF THE E/2
OF THE SW/4 FOR 387.71' TO A POINT ON THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY
LINE OF U.S. HIGHWAY NO. 75; THENCE ALONG SAID EASTERLY RIGHT-
OF-WAY LINE AS FOLLOWS; THENCE NORTH 11°56'23" WEST FOR 730.84;
THENCE NORTH 00°03'50" WEST FOR 550.00'; THENCE NORTH 11°14'46"
EAST FOR 254.95'; THENCE NORTH 00°03'50" WEST FOR 200.00'; THENCE
NORTH 23°15'°45" WEST FOR 190.39'; THENCE NORTH 00°03'50" WEST FOR
674.81' TO A POINT ON THE NORTHERLY LINE OF THE E/2 OF THE SW/4;
THENCE LEAVING SAID EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE SOUTH
89°42'43" EAST ALONG SAID NORTHERLY LINE FOR 992.05' TO
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE E/2 OF THE SW/4; THENCE SOUTH
00°05'16"EAST ALONG THE EASTERLY LINE OF THE E/2 OF THE SW/4 FOR
2,558.92' TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF SAID TRACT OF LAND.

LESS AND EXCEPT Olympia Medical Park , a Subdivision in the City of Tulsa, Oklahoma
according to the recorded plat (#5567) thereof, and

LESS AND EXCEPT Olympia Medical Park II, a Subdivision in the City of Tulsa, Oklahoma
according to the recorded plat (#6070) thereof.

o U3



L. 4



Philip J. Eller

Kevin H. Wylie

R. Louis Reynolds

James C. Hodges
Shanann Pinkham Passley
Daniel C. Cupps

Andrew A. Shank

Joshua M. Tietsort

Of Counsel
Donald L. Detrich

Eller®etrich

A Professional Corporation

Telephone
(918) 747-8900

Toll Free
(866) 547-8900

Facsimile
(918) 747-2665

Writer’s E-Mail:

Philip R. Feist, PLLC
Katherine Saunders, PL.C

Jerry M. Snider March 26, 2012
John H. Lieber

Ms. Diane Fernandez

INCOG

Two West Second Street, Suite 800
Tulsa, OK 74103

Re:  Vacation of Plat of the Arrowhead Ridge Subdivision
Dear Ms. Fernandez:

The owners of the land located within Arrowhead Ridge, a Subdivision of the City of
Tulsa, desire to vacate the Plat and Deed of Dedication of Arrowhead Ridge (collectively, the
“Plat”). The land located within Arrowhead Ridge has been re-platted into Saint Francis South,
an Addition to the City of Tulsa, which new plat has been approved by the City of Tulsa and is
ready to be filed of record as soon as Arrowhead Ridge is vacated.

The terms of the Plat provide that the covenants contained within the Deed of Dedication
may be vacated and terminated by written instrument signed by the landowners within
Arrowhead Ridge, the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission (“TMPAC”) and the City
of Tulsa. Please find attached our proposed instrument for vacating and terminating the Plat.
The attachment has been reviewed and approved by Assistant City Attorney Bob Edmiston.

Please place the vacation of Arrowhead Ridge on the agenda for the April 4, 2012
TMAPC meeting.

Y

www.EllerDetrich.com ‘.\ \
L]
2727 East 21st Street, Suite 200, Tulsa Oklahoma 74114-3533

ashank@ellerdetrich.com



Ms. Diane Fernandez
March 26, 2012
Page 2

Thank you for time and attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, please
do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,
ELLER & DETRICH
A Professignal orafion

AAS:kfm
Enclosure
cc:  Robert R. Edmiston, Esq.

IN1027.24\To Fernandez.2 (2012.03.22).doc

.2



PARTIAL VACATION OF PLAT
ARROWHEAD RIDGE

THIS PARTIAL VACATION OF PLAT (“Vacation™) is entered into and is effective this
____dayof , 2012,

WHEREAS the Plat and Deed of Dedication of ARROWHEAD RIDGE was recorded in
the office of the Tulsa County Clerk as Plat No. 5659 on December 30, 2002 (the “Plat”), and

WHEREAS the Plat of ARROWHEAD RIDGE provides that the covenants contained

within the Deed of Dedication may be terminated by a written instrument signed and
acknowledged by the owners of a majority of the land within ARROWHEAD RIDGE, the Tulsa
Metropolitan Area Planning Commission and the City of Tulsa, and

WHEREAS it is in the best interests of the owners of the property affected thereby to
partially vacate the Plat of ARROWHEAD RIDGE as provided below.

NOW, THEREFORE, the undersigned, being the owners of all of the property situated in
ARROWHEAD RIDGE, agree as follows:

All of that part of ARROWHEAD RIDGE described as follows:

All of Lot One (1), all of Lot Two (2) and all of Lot Three (3), in Block One (1),
and Reserve “A”, ARROWHEAD RIDGE, a Subdivision to the City of Tulsa,
Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, according to the Recorded Plat thereof,

e

PR .o i tl Lo Geflpetl s e S e~
together with South 109" East Avenue, which is more particularly described on
the Plat,

is hereby vacated and held for naught; provided, however, that this Vacation in no way
vacates any portion of that certain sixty (60) foot right-of-way along the northern edge of
East 91% Street South as shown on the Plat.

FURTHER, THEREFORE, the undersigned, being the owners of all the property in
ARROWHEAD RIDGE, terminate and vacate all of the restrictive covenants provided for in the
Plat; provided, however, that this Vacation in no way terminates or vacates any restrictive
covenants related to that certain sixty (60) foot right-of-way along the northern edge of East 91%
Street South.

Attached hereto and incorporated by reference is the Affidavit of Guaranty Abstract
Company showing the ownership of the lots that comprise ARROWHEAD RIDGE.

Page 1

n.3



ST. FRANCIS HOSPITAL, INC.,
an Oklahoma not-for-profit corporation,

By:

Jake Henry Jr.
Its President and
Chief Executive Officer

STATE OF OKLAHOMA )

) ss
COUNTY OF TULSA )
This instrument was acknowledged before me, a Notary Public, on this day of

, 2012, by Jake Henry Jr. as President and Chief Executive Officer of St. Francis

Hospital, Inc., an Oklahoma not-for-profit corporation.

NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission No.:

My Commission Expires:

Page 2 r-\.q



SAINT FRANCIS
HOSPITAL SOUTH, L.L.C.,
an Oklahoma limited liability company

By:

Jake Henry, Jr.
[ts President and

Chief Executive Officer
STATE OF OKLAHOMA )
) ss
COUNTY OF TULSA )
This instrument was acknowledged before me, a Notary Public, on this day of _

. 2012, by Jake Henry, Jr. as President and Chief Executive Officer of Saint

Francis Hospital South, L.L.C., an Oklahoma limited liability company.

NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission No.:

My Commission Expires:

Page 3 ,-15



STATE OF OKLAHOMA

COUNTY OF TULSA

This instrument was acknowledged before me, a Notary Public, on this

)

)} s8

)

WARREN PROFESSIONAL
BUILDING CORPORATION,
an Oklahoma not-for-profit corporation,

By:

Thomas E. Cooper
Its Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer

day of _

., 2012, by Thomas E. Cooper as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Warren

Professional Building Corporation, an Oklahoma not-for-profit corporation.

My Commission No.:

My Commission Expires:

Page 4

NOTARY PUBLIC



On this day of , 2012, the Tulsa Metropolitan Area
Planning Commission expressly acknowledges, consents and approves of the vacation of the
Arrowhead Ridge subdivision plat, Plat Number 5659 and to termination of the Deed of
Dedication and restrictive covenants annexed thereto.

Chairman of the TMAPC

On this day of , 2012, the City of Tulsa expressly
acknowledges, consents and approves of the vacation of the Arrowhead Ridge subdivision plat,
Plat Number 5659 and to termination of the Deed of Dedication and restrictive covenants
annexed thereto.

Chairman of the Council

Mayor

(Seal)
ATTEST:

City Clerk

APPROVED:

City Attorney

1. 1027.0024' Vacation of Arrowhead Ridge Partial Vacation of Plat - Clean.2.doc

Page 5 . q



SPECIAL CERTIFICATE

The GUARANTY ABSTRACT COMPANY (Incorporated), a duly qualified and
bonded abstract company within and for the County of Tulsa, State of Oklahoma,
does hereby certify:

There is shown herein a list of the names of All the “LAST GRANTEES OF
RECORD?” of property described below as shown by the deed records in the office of the
Tulsa County Clerk, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma:

Lots One (1), Two (2) and Three (3), Block One (1), and
Reserve “A”, ARROWHEAD RIDGE, an Addition to the
City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, according
to the Recorded Plat thereof.

LAST GRANTEES OF RECORD

SAINT FRANCIS HOSPITAL SOUTH LLC
ATTN: Jeffrey C. Sacra

6161 S. Yale Ave

Tulsa, Okla 74136

SAINT FRANCIS HOSPITAL INC
6161 S. Yale Ave
Tulsa, Okla 74136

WARREN PROFESSIONAL BUILDING CORP

PO Box 470372
Tulsa, Okla 74147-0372

Addresses shown in this report are for Information Only
Not Certified To.

This Certificate covers a period of time to February 1, 2012 at 7:00 A.M.

1.3



In Witness Whereof, the GUARANTY ABSTRACT COMPANY (Incorporated)
has caused these presents to be signed and its corporate seal to be affixed by its
proper officer at its office in Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma this 6™ day of
February, 2012.

Guaranty Abstract Company

No. 909952 By:W Elosanp

#670 A-Secretary

This is a Special Certificate Only

1.4



N.\Q



PEARL DISTRICT REGULATING PLAN

e b b i
DO oo b s e 4

Ly

Emae

-

- EE A e

—— P ETic

- oSEURS PEMTTED FNTHEFELATE

€ o CUTS 4 GAAASE 00N S PETUITED ALK PRCHTACE.

+

FBC

8.\




HINION AV

WA Ay

“edaaing a¥
VIR AV,
werarar

MY

v

(CA AV

’,;‘, =
’{ﬂ‘ﬂ“

Iy

"/

F

Page B4

Fec

Redevelopment

Large-scale, residenttal/mixed-use inflli
developments

Residential Revitalization

Restoration of existing housing, introduction of small-scale,
compatible Infill

Mixed Use Infill

Residerttial, Commerci ice, Manufacturing,
Warehousing. Reuse of ing structures, smaller-scale,
compatible, high-quality infill,

Auto-Oriented
Commercial

Manufacturing
Warehousing

Flood Control

New urban parks that provide flood
control when needed

- | Park

| non-flood control park areas and trails

Cemetery

-
N

300 600 900 1200 1500

8.0



(8 HBA

HOME BUILDERS ASSOCIATION | TULSA

11545 East 43rd Street » Tulsa, Oklahoma 74146-4200 » (918) 663-5820 = Fax: (918) 628-0493 * www.tulsahba.com

March 29, 2012
Members of the Tulsa Metropolitan Atea Planning Commission
Re: Form-Based Code Proposal in the Peatl District
Dear Commissioners:

The Home Builders Association of Gteater Tulsa has over 800 members representing thousands
of professionals in the residential construction industry in the Greater Tulsa area. We participated in the
formation of the new Comptehensive Plan for Tulsa and have watched with interest the formation of the
Form-Based Code.

The HBA is suppottive of the Form-Based Code. The idea of walkable sustainable communities
in select parts of town seems vety appealing. T'tee lined streets with retail shops on ground level and
town homes above them have a vety romantic feel about it. Attractive townhomes where neighbors
know each other and are all footsteps away from a neighborhood grocery stote elicits visions of a bygone
era; and, it is exciting to think such a place can be built again. As the Association which represents the
residential construction industry, we look forward to seecing our members be a part of the construction
process which makes this dream a reality.

We believe that Form-Based Codes are best utilized when used in narrowly defined areas. Broad-
based use of such codes is not only a radical depattute from the foundation upon which Tulsa was built,
but is inconsistent with the Comptehensive Plan which received such strong community approval. The
Comprehensive Plan cleatly identified Areas of Change and Areas of Stability. We would not suggest that
the Form-Based Code be used in a broader sense to include Areas of Stability.

It is because of out suppott of the concept of Form-Based Code that we feel compelled to express
some concerns with the plan presented for public hearing before the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning
Commission on April 4, 2012. If this effort to introduce Tulsa to the Form-Based Code is not successful,
it could create a stigma on the concept and thwatt future efforts. So, it is crucial that we strive to “get it
right the fiest time”.

While we ate eaget to see whether Form-Based Codes are a good fit for the Tulsa market, we
question whether the first real effort in this regard should encompass a half square mile. We have been
told that this effort began with a pilot area. Howevet, it seems that the pilot area was not capable of
producing sufficient data upon which future decisions could be made. The purpose of any pilot project is
to “test the waters” and then evaluate the results before moving forward. In this instance there doesn’t
appeat to be any empitical data ot other information from which an informed decision can be made
regarding expanding the Form-Based Code area.

(?/()lé/‘ %]ﬂe e e 0{(/" .@%j‘zﬂ.{)ﬂ
8.3



Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission
March 29, 2012
Page 2 of 2

To be clear, although there is no legal requirement that zoning changes must be preceded by a
pilot; the Home Builders Association would agree that in this instance, it would be a good idea. How
better to prove the wisdom of embarking on this new style of zoning than to show that the vety first
Form-Based Code district in Tulsa had provable, measurable success? Empirical data of this type could be
used as a motivator for future builders and developers to participate in a form based code project area.

The subject atca, which contains a mix of residential, commetcial, retail and industrial uses is vast
and diversified. While the area in the immediate vicinity of 6th and Peoria lends itself well to the Form-
Based Code concept, other areas which have maintained some substantial industrial uses may not be able
to exist in a “workshop” zoning environment. They would be nonconforming uses. Additionally, this
plan would place the parking garage of Hillcrest Hospital in an “urban general” zone, causing the hospital
to be a nonconforming use. In fact, the vast majority of properties will be converted into nonconforming
properties overnight if this code is adopted. That could significantly impact the value of the properties
and the undetlying businesses in the proposed atea.

We recommend that instead of adopting a Form-Based Code on the proposed area, that a “true”
pilot be untaken on a smaller area. What area should be covered and the amount of time needed to make
an informed and educated decision for the future should be determined by an ad hoc committee
composed of all interest stakeholders. The composition and meetings of the committee should be open
and transparent.

We offer these written comments in advance so they will be given an opportunity for full
consideration and discussion. We shall be in attendance at the April 4, 2012 public hearing. We plan on
addressing these items and will be available to answer questions at that time. Thank you.

Sincerely,

HOME BUILDERS ASSOCIA'TTON
OF GREATER TULSA/INC.

T

Paul A. Kane
Executive Vice President/ CEO

Butts
Yresident

3.4



Huntsinger, Barbara

Subject: FW: Form Based Code, Pearl District

From: Tiny Tomsen [mailto:tinytomsen54@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 10:33 AM

To: Back, Carolyn; Alberty, Wayne

Subject: Form Based Code, Pearl District

Dear INCOG,

| am a property owner in the "Pearl District". You have advised there will be a meeting on
April 4, 2012 concerning a proposed "Form-Based Code Regulating Plan” for this area;
and that meeting is at 1:30pm in the City Council Room, One Technology Center, 175 E.
2nd St, 2nd Level.

Please be advised that while | may not be present at your meeting, | am totally opposed to
this plan and recommend it be dismissed forthwith. There are sufficient avenues
available to anyone desiring to change the zoning of property they own. Forcing a new
"code" is neither necessary nor warranted.

In a recent letter to the City of Tulsa concerning zoning that affected the construction of an
upgraded Quik Trip (also in this "Pearl District") | wrote as follows:

"The "Form Based Code" that has been promoted for the Pearl District, which includes this QT facility, is totally
without merit or substance and should be discarded without wasting further time of either the bureaucrats who are
promoting it, or the tax paying property owners in that area who recognize how worthless and disruptive it could be."

It is my understanding the requested zoning for that QT facility was approved. This is
prima facie evidence that the established system works, and a "Form Based Code”
is neither warranted nor necessary.

| am the owner of the Loomis Armored, Inc complex at 4th and Norfolk. This is a large
and important facility that provides necessary and essential services to not only Tulsa but
this entire region of the central United States. The "Form Based Code" promotes facilities
and construction of a type that is diametrically opposite of the type of facilities necessary
for this operation which has been at this same location for over thirty years.

Please stop all further actions and activities concerning the proposed "Form Based Code”
for the Pearl District of Tulsa, OK.

Thank you,

Willis C. "Tiny" Tomsen
918-299-5454
tinytomsen54@amail.com




Fred A. Kumpf
1221 S. Newport Ave.
Tulsa, OK 74120

March 19, 2012

TMAPC

Attn: Mr. Wayne Alberty

2 West Second St. Suite 800
Tulsa, OK 74103

Dear Mr. Alberty:

Re: Form Based Code
I have looked at your Pearl District power point presentation and read
through all 69 pages of the code and I am still at a loss as to how you would
apply the Form Based Code in a traditional residential neighborhood such as
mine (Tracy Park zoned RS-3). It appears to me that everything would be

non conforming and disorder would reign.

Do you have any plans for workshops concerning the application of this

new concept?
Sincerely, %Y/

Fred Kumpf

2.



Fred A. Kumpf
1221 S. Newport Ave.
Tulsa, OK 74120

March 19, 2112

TMAPC

Attn: Mr. Wayne Alberty
2 West Second St. Suite 800
Tulsa, OK 74103

Dear Mr. Alberty:
Re: Form- Based Code Regulating Plan for the Pearl District

Your letter of March 12, 2012 shows the boundary of the subject
Regulating Plan to be “..properties on the south side of 11" street”. 1
would suggest that the center line of 11" St. would be a more
appropriate boundary. Otherwise our neighborhood will have two
zonings.

If the map is to be believed the boundary as respects Tracy Park will be
of no conse